
 
 
 
Dear Tim, 
 
For       Item  1), Revised users manual has been submitted to your folder. 
questions 2 & 3 have been answered 
             Item  4), Yes, this device was tested under fullly configured. 
             Item  5), refer to test report page 5 & 10, 
              item  6),both transmitters will not be operated 
simultaneously by the software control. 
              item  7), no  need to consider the co-location problem as 
they will not be operated simultaneously. 
       item 8,9,10) Turbo mode is not available in this device. 
             item 11), refer to test report page 81, 
             item 12), refer to the revised manual page 6, 
             item 13), refer to test report page 97-100. 
             Revised test reports and user manual were uploaded! 
 
Thanks, 
 
Regards, 
Vivi 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                         
                                                                                               
                    
                   
                                                                                                 
                    
       
                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                         
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To: "Timothy R. Johnson" <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com> 
Subject: =?big5?B?pl6rSKFHIFVSR0VOVCwgT1VUU1RBTkRJTkcgSVNTVUVTLi4uLi4u?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?---=3E_Linksys?= Group, FCC ID:  PKW-WAP51AB 
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Printed for "Timothy R. Johnson" <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com>




